Cookbook for Concord High School

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Assorted Pillsbury® Pastry
Sausage, Egg & Cheese on English Muffin
Bacon, Egg & Cheese on English Muffin
Egg & Cheese on English Muffin
Yogurt Parfait*
Cereal Bar (2 Ounce)
Mini Donut Hole (Blueberry or Powdered)
Variety of 100% Juice
Chicken Wings with Breadstick
Spicy Chicken Patty Sandwich*
Cheeseburger*
Buffalo Chicken Wrap
Chicken Caesar Wrap
Chicken Bacon Ranch Wrap
PBJ Meal*
Protein Pack
Buttered Green Beans
Variety of Fruit
Cinnamon Glazed Pancakes with Sausage Patty
Pop-Tarts (2 count)
Glazed Carrots

Walking Taco
Assorted Betty Crocker® Oatmeal Bar
Graham Snack
Spaghetti and Meat Sauce
Apple French Toast with Sausage and Scrambled Eggs
Biscuit & Gravy
BeneFIT Breakfast Bar
Boom Boom Chicken w/ Bosco Stick
Popcorn Chicken w/ Bosco Stick
White Chicken Chili
French Toast Sticks with Sausage Links
Caesar Side Salad
Siracha Honey Chicken
Orange Chicken Smackers
Bacon Cheeseburger*
Chicken Pot Pie
Chili Cheese Loaded Potato Wedges
Variety of Super Bakery Flavored Bread
Chicken Sandwich*
Mashed Potatoes

Assorted Pillsbury® Pastry

Servings:	5.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41037
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY APPL FILLD IW 72-2.29Z FRUDEL	1 Each		838340
PASTRY CHRY FILLD IW 72-2.29Z FRUDEL	1 Each		838350
BAR BKFST COCOA FILLED IW 72-2.43Z	1 Each		880370
ROLL MINI CINNIS IW 72-2.29Z PILLS	1 Package		894291
BAR BKFST CINN TST CHS IW 72-2.36Z	1 Each		880415

Preparation Instructions

Heat each product according to instructions on package.

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Servings Per Recipe: 5.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each **Amount Per Serving Calories** 236.00 Fat 6.80g SaturatedFat 1.60g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 1.00mg Sodium 276.00mg Carbohydrates 39.40g **Fiber** 2.60g Sugar 13.00g **Protein** 4.80g Vitamin A 0.00IU Vitamin C 0.00mg

Nutrition Facts

Calcium

Iron

1.78mg

20.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Sausage, Egg & Cheese on English Muffin

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41904
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUSAGE PTY CKD IQF 1.5Z 12 GFS	1 Each		112620
EGG SCRMBD PTY RND GRLLD 144-1Z PAP	1 Each		208990
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1 Slice		100036
MUFFIN ENG WGRAIN SLCD 2Z 12-12CT	1 Each		687131

Preparation Instructions

Cook each item according to directions on items package. Assembly sandwich for service..

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutritio			
	er Recipe: 1.00		
	e: 1.00 Sandw	/ich	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		385.00	
Fat		24.50g	
SaturatedF	at	8.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	117.50mg	
Sodium		860.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	23.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		1.50g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	32.73IU	Vitamin C	0.01mg
Calcium	125.00mg	Iron	1.90mg
*All reporting	of TransFat is fo	or information or	nly, and is

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Bacon, Egg & Cheese on English Muffin

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41902
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BACON CKD RND 192CT HRML	1 Each		433608
EGG SCRMBD PTY RND GRLLD 144-1Z PAP	1 Each		208990
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	2 Slice		100036
MUFFIN ENG WGRAIN SLCD 2Z 12-12CT	1 Each		687131

Preparation Instructions

Cook each item according to directions on items package. Assembly sandwich for service..

1.750
2.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000

Nutritio	n Facts		
	er Recipe: 1.00		
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Sandw	<i>r</i> ich	
Amount Pe	er Serving		
Calories		295.00	
Fat		14.00g	
SaturatedF	at	5.50g	
Trans Fat 0.00g			
Cholesterol 105.00mg			
Sodium		850.01mg	
Carbohydr	ates	24.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	32.73IU	Vitamin C	0.01mg
Calcium	105.00mg	Iron	1.60mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Egg & Cheese on English Muffin

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41903
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Starch

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG SCRMBD PTY RND GRLLD 144-1Z PAP	1 Each		208990
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	2 Slice		100036
MUFFIN ENG WGRAIN SLCD 2Z 12-12CT	1 Each		687131

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

Cook each item according to directions on items package. Assembly sandwich for service..

0.000

mear compone	
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.750
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Sandwich			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		245.00	
Fat		10.00g	
SaturatedF	at	4.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	90.00mg	
Sodium		640.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	24.00g	_
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		2.00g	_
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	32.73IU	Vitamin C	0.01mg
Calcium	105.00mg	Iron	1.60mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Yogurt Parfait*

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28455
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
YOGURT VAN L/F PARFPR 6-4 YOPL	6 Gallon 1 Quart (100 Cup)		811500
GRANOLA OATHNY BULK 4-50Z NATVLLY	3 Gallon 1 Pint (50 Cup)		226671
Blueberries, Frozen	1 Gallon 2 Quart 1 Cup (25 Cup)		110624
Strawberries, Whole fzn	1 Gallon 2 Quart 1 Cup (25 Cup)		100253

Preparation Instructions

Use 12 oz. cup. Layer 1/2 cup yogurt, 1/2 cup fruit, 1/2 cup yogurt add 1/2 cup granola on top in insert cover with lid.

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts				
Servings Pe	Servings Per Recipe: 100.00			
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		435.02		
Fat		3.86g		
SaturatedF	at	1.12g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	I	7.46mg		
Sodium		344.78mg		
Carbohydra	ates	93.58g		
Fiber		4.24g		
Sugar		54.51g		
Protein		11.19g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	298.51mg	Iron	1.34mg	
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is				

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Cereal Bar (2 Ounce)

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41033
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BAR CEREAL LUCKY CHARMS 48-2.5Z	1 each		368248
BAR CEREAL CHEERIOS PCH 48-2.5Z	1 Each		368353
BAR CEREAL CINN TST 48-2.5Z GENM	1 Each		811411

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

No Preparation Instructions available.

Amount Per Serving	, ,
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000

GreenVeg 0.000 RedVeg 0.000 OtherVeg 0.000 Legumes 0.000 Starch 0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

OCIVING OIZ	Serving Size. 1.00 Lacit				
Amount Pe	r Serving				
Calories		273.33			
Fat		5.67g	5.67g		
SaturatedF	at	0.50g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		0.00mg			
Sodium		180.00mg	180.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	51.33g			
Fiber		5.00g			
Sugar		15.00g			
Protein		4.33g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	423.33mg	Iron	3.90mg		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Mini Donut Hole (Blueberry or Powdered)

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-41034
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DONUT HOLE CAKE BLUEB WGRAIN 60-3Z	1 Each		371065
DONUT HOLE CAKE PWDRD WGRAIN 60- 3.1Z	1 Each		371058

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components	(SLE)
	D 0 .	

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Oct virig Oize	Serving Size. 1.00 Lacit				
Amount Pe	r Serving				
Calories		270.00			
Fat		11.50g	11.50g		
SaturatedF	at	4.25g			
Trans Fat		0.00g	0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg			
Sodium		230.00mg	230.00mg		
Carbohydrates		40.50g			
Fiber		2.00g			
Sugar		19.50g			
Protein		4.00g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	31.50mg	Iron	1.00mg		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Variety of 100% Juice

Servings:	11.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28204
School:	Concord Community Elementary Schools		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
JUICE APPLE 100 FRSH 72-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118921
JUICE FRT PNCH 100 FZ 72-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		135470
JUICE ORNG 100 FRSH 72-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118930
JUICE GRP 100 FRSH 72-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118940
JUICE BOX GRP 100 40-4.23FLZ	1 Each		698211
JUICE BOX ORNG TANGR 100 40-4.23FLZ	1 Each		698251
JUICE STRAWB KIWI 100 40-4.23FLZ	1 Each		214534
JUICE ORNG/PINEAP 100 70-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		403021
JUICE CRAN RASPB 100 40-4.23FLZ	1 Each		214524
JUICE BOX APPL 100 40-4.23FLZ	1 Each		698744
JUICE BOX FRT PNCH 100 40-4.23FLZ	1 Each		698240

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.500
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 11.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		62.73		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		5.56mg		
Carbohydrates		15.00g		
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		13.82g		
Protein		0.01g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	4.08mg	Iron	0.12mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Wings with Breadstick

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10811
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX WNG CKD GLZD 4-7.5 TYS	4 Each		194270
BREADSTICK TWSTD TOPPED WGRAIN 108-2Z	1 Each		313887

Preparation Instructions

Chicken Wings:

Conventional Oven: Preheat oven to 400°F. Place wings on baking sheet and heat 18-20 minutes. Turn over halfway through heating.

Convection Oven: Preheat oven to 350°F. Place wings on baking sheet and heat 8-12 minutes.

Breadstick:

Keep frozen until ready to prepare

- 1.Preheat convection oven to 375°F (conventional oven to 400°F).
- 2. Place frozen Breadsticks on a parchment lined sheet pan.
- 3.Bake Breadsticks 7-9 minutes. Note: cooking equipment, equipment settings,

and kitchen conditions will vary so cooking time may need adjusting. Cook all food thoroughly to 165°F.

- 4. Remove from oven. Serve.
- 5. Holding: Hold for up to 30 minutes in a warmer at 145°F.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

	<u> </u>
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		420.00	
Fat		25.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	7.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		125.00mg	
Sodium		510.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	27.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		22.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	28.00mg	Iron	1.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Spicy Chicken Patty Sandwich*

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10095
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546
CHIX BRST HOTSPCY BRD 3.75Z 4-7.5	1 Each	Or Use GFS#327080	525490

Preparation Instructions

Lay out chicken patty on sheet tray with paper. Bake at 350 for 15 min or until temp is 135. Updated 9.15.23

Meal Components	(SLE)
Amount Per Serving	

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		350.00	
Fat		12.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		45.00mg	
Sodium		570.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	34.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		5.00g	
Protein		24.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	3.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Cheeseburger*

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10134
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF STK SMKY GRLL 100-3Z PIER	1 Each	BAKE From a frozen state: Conventional Oven Bake on a pan in a preheated conventional oven at 350°F for 20-22 minutes. Times given are approximate. CONVECTION From a frozen state: Convection Oven Bake on a pan in a preheated convection oven at 350°F for 8-9 minutes. Times given are approximate.	451400
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1 Slice		100036
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10- 12CT	1 Each		266546

Preparation Instructions

Cook beef patty at 350 ,for 25 min . temp at 165 . Add cheese and place in a hamburger bun . Wrap cheese burger up in a yellow foil wrapper. Hold in warmer and serve .

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	3.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		420.00	
Fat		21.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	9.00g	
Trans Fat		1.00g	
Cholesterol		77.50mg	
Sodium		750.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	26.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		4.50g	
Protein		24.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Buffalo Chicken Wrap

Servings:	20.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10101
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DCD 1/2 WHT/DARK CKD 2-5 TYSON	3 Pound 2 Ounce (50 Ounce)	Weight 3 1/8 lbs	570533
SAUCE BUFF WNG REDHOT 4-1GAL FRNKS	1 1/2 Cup		704229
DRESSING RNCH 4-1GAL HVALL	1 Pint 4 Fluid Ounce (40 Tablespoon)		759082
CHEESE BLND CHED/MONTRY JK SHRD 4-5	1 Pint 1/2 Cup (2 1/2 Cup)	READY_TO_EAT None	712131
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Gallon 1 Quart (20 Cup)		735787
TORTILLA WHL WHE 12 6-12CT LABANDER	20 Each		838641

Preparation Instructions

Start with a large bowl, combined: chicken, hot sauce, ranch dressing, cheese, and mix well. Start with tortilla, layer: $1 \frac{1}{2}$ cups of lettuce and 1 cup of the bowl mixture. Fold into a wrap, and cut in half. Place in a 5x5 container. Store in cooler and serve.

Updated 8.24.23

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.500
Grain	3.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 20.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		603.33	
Fat		30.67g	
SaturatedF	at	10.25g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	68.33mg	
Sodium		1133.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	54.33g	
Fiber		7.00g	
Sugar		6.00g	
Protein		26.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	252.67mg	Iron	2.92mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Caesar Wrap

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10138
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DCD 1/2 WHT/DARK CKD 2-5 TYSON	2 1/2 Ounce	Weight	570533
CHEESE PARM SHRD FCY 10-2 PG	1/4 Cup		460095
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Cup		735787
DRESSING CAESAR 4-1 GAL GFS	1/4 Cup		818201
TORTILLA WHL WHE 12 6-12CT LABANDER	1 Each		838641

Preparation Instructions

Start with a tortilla. Layer: dressing , lettuce , chicken ,cheese. Fold into a wrap. Place in a 5x5 container, and store in cooler and serve .

Updated 8.24.23

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	3.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		721.48	
Fat		42.49g	
SaturatedF	at	12.57g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	82.46mg	
Sodium		1266.20mg	
Carbohydra	ates	56.50g	
Fiber		7.66g	
Sugar		7.00g	
Protein		28.98g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	319.89mg	Iron	2.86mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Bacon Ranch Wrap

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10119
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DCD 1/2 WHT/DARK CKD 2-5 TYSON	2 1/2 Ounce	Weight	570533
BACON TOPPING 3/8 DCD 2-5 HRML	1 Fluid Ounce		104396
DRESSING RNCH 4-1GAL HVALL	1 Fluid Ounce		759082
LETTUCE ROMAINE CHOP 6-2 RSS	1 Cup		735787
TORTILLA WHL WHE 12 6-12CT LABANDER	1 Each		838641

Preparation Instructions

Start with tortilla shell , Layer : ranch dressing , lettuce. bacon , chicken . Fold into a wrap and put in 5x5 container . Store in cooler and serve .

Updated 8.24.23

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	3.500
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Servin	g
Calories	668.33
Fat	35.17g
SaturatedFat	11.25g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	105.83mg
Sodium	1450.00mg
Carbohydrates	53.83g
Fiber	7.00g
Sugar	6.00g
Protein	33.00g
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg
Calcium 151.67r	ng Iron 2.92mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

PBJ Meal*

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10841
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PB&J GRP WGRAIN 72- 2.6Z	1 Each		527462
CRACKER CHEEZ-IT WGRAIN IW 17575Z	1 Package		282422
CHEESE COLBY JK CUBE IW 200-1Z LOL	1 Package		680130

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components (SLE)
Λ	4 Day Oamilian	

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		490.00	
Fat		26.50g	
SaturatedF	at	8.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	ı	20.00mg	
Sodium		610.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	47.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		15.00g	
Protein		18.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	337.00mg	Iron	1.72mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Protein Pack

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Pack	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44319
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
YOGURT GRK VAN FF PRO 2-6 OIKOS	4 Ounce	1/2 cup	673251
CHEESE COLBY JK CUBE IW 200-1Z LOL	1 Package	N/A	680130
EGG HARD CKD PLD 8-18CT SNYFR	1 Each	N/A	219160
Variety of Fresh Fruits	1/2 cup	N/A	
Variety of 1 ounce grain items	2 Serving		R-44321

Preparation Instructions

Pack all items together.

Note: Students should be able to take all vegetable choices from the line, another serving of fruit, and milk.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	4.500	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.500	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

•	n Facts r Recipe: 1.00 e: 1.00 Pack)	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		495.23	
Fat		16.83g	
SaturatedF	at	6.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	191.67mg	
Sodium		635.19mg	
Carbohydra	ates	60.33g	
Fiber		5.46g	
Sugar		27.00g	
Protein		25.67g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	439.79mg	Iron	2.55mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Buttered Green Beans

Servings:	113.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10129
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Green Beans cnd	5 #10 CAN	BAKE	100307
BUTTER PRINT UNSLTD GRD AA 36-1 GCHC	1/2 Cup		299405

Preparation Instructions

Open 10 cans of green beans , place them in deep pans . Add 1/2 a cup butter . Cook at 350 for 15 min. or to temp 145 . Place in warmer and serve .

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.500	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Servings Per Serving Size	r Recipe: 11	3.00	
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		25.39	
Fat		0.78g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		2.12mg	
Sodium		160.24mg	
Carbohydra	ites	3.43g	
Fiber		2.29g	
Sugar		1.14g	
Protein		1.14g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.21mg	Iron	0.00mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

not used for evaluation purposes

Variety of Fruit

Servings:	13.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10694
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Diced Pears 6-10	1 Cup	BAKE	100225
Applesauce cnd	1 Cup		110541comm
Diced Peaches CND 6-10	1 Cup		100220
Peach Cups 96-4.4Z	1 Each	BAKE	100241
STRAWBERRIES, DICED, CUPS, FROZEN	1 Each		100256
ORANGES MAND WHL L/S 6-10 GCHC	1 Cup		117897
PINEAPPLE TROPICAL GLD 6-81Z DOLE	1 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat	500471
FRUIT SAL TROP L/S 6-10 DOLE	1 Cup		506109
APPLE BRAEBURN 138CT MRKN	1 Each		569382
Apple slices - 2 oz	1 1 pkg		04134
PEAR 95-110CT MRKN	1 Each		198056
BANANA TURNING SNGL 150CT 40 P/L	1 Each		197769
GRAPES RED SDLSS 18AVG MRKN	1 Cup		197831
ORANGES NAVEL/VALENCIA CHC 125- 138CT	1 Cup		322326
FRUIT COCKTAIL DCD XL/S 6-10 P/L	1 Cup		258362

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	1.115
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 13.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		163.85	
Fat		0.10g	
SaturatedF	at	0.02g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		3.90mg	
Carbohydra	ates	42.14g	
Fiber		5.07g	
Sugar		30.56g	
Protein		1.54g	
Vitamin A	94.52IU	Vitamin C	8.66mg
Calcium	21.07mg	Iron	0.46mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Cinnamon Glazed Pancakes with Sausage Patty

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-44311
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PANCAKE CINN IW WGRAIN 80-2CT THE MAX	1 Package		642230
SAUSAGE PTY CKD IQF 1.5Z 12 GFS	1 Each		112620

Preparation Instructions

Cook items according to directions on case and hold for hot service.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.750	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		390.00	
Fat		23.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	7.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		40.00mg	
Sodium		660.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	36.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		11.00g	
Protein		11.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	1.74mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Pop-Tarts (2 count)

Servings:	4.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28215
School:	Concord Community Elementary Schools		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN STRAWB 72- 2CT	1 Package	Equal 2.25 grains	123031
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN CINN 72-2CT	1 Package	Equal 2.50 grains	123081
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN FUDG 72-2CT	1 Package	Equal 2.50 grains	452082
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN BLUEB 72- 2CT	1 Package	Equal 2.25 grains	865101

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

l leat	0.000
rain	2.250
ruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
edVeg	0.000
therVeg	0.000
egumes	0.000
tarch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 4.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

1.00 Each		
Serving		
	355.75	
	5.63g	
t	1.83g	
	0.03g	
	0.00mg	
	305.00mg	
tes	74.50g	
	5.90g	
	29.75g	
	4.58g	
0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
230.00mg	Iron	3.60mg
	t t constant to the state of th	355.75 5.63g t 1.83g 0.03g 0.00mg 305.00mg 4.50g 5.90g 29.75g 4.58g 0.00IU Vitamin C

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Glazed Carrots

Servings:	105.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11836
School:	Concord South Side Elementary		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CARROT SLCD C/C MED/LRG 30 GCHC	15 Pound		285680
SUGAR BROWN LT 12-2 P/L	1 1/2 Cup		860311
MARGARINE SLD 30-1 GCHC	1/2 Pound		733061

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.000	
Grain	0.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.500	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 105.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		35.88	
Fat		1.68g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.69g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		45.55mg	
Carbohydra	ates	4.87g	
Fiber		1.92g	
Sugar		2.95g	
Protein		0.64g	
Vitamin A	114.29IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	25.59mg	Iron	0.23mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Walking Taco

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-23690
School:	Concord Jr. High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TACO FILLING BEEF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	3 1/6 Ounce	#10 Disher	722330
CHIP CORN 64-LSSV FRITOS	2 Ounce	N/A	712680
SAUCE CHS ULTIM YEL POUC 6-106Z LOL	2 Fluid Ounce	1/4 cup	310668

Preparation Instructions

Cook taco filling according to manufactures directions and hold in warmer until ready for service.

To serve student should get 1 bag of chips with #10 Disher of taco meat and 1/4 cup of cheese sauce. Updated 11.20.23

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.188	
Grain	2.500	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.130	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts			
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00)		
Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount Per Serving			
Calories	285.60		
Fat	15.68g		
SaturatedFat	3.86g		
Trans Fat	0.29g		
Cholesterol	36.50mg		
Sodium	501.95mg		
Carbohydrates	21.38g		
Fiber	3.00g		
Sugar	2.00g		
Protein	15.43g		
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium 100.25mg	Iron	2.18mg	
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

not used for evaluation purposes

Assorted Betty Crocker® Oatmeal Bar

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-40822
School:	Concord Intermediate		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BAR DBL CHOC OATML 144-1.24Z BTTYCR	1 Each	N/A	262103
BAR CHOC CHIP OATML 144-1.24Z BTTYCR	1 Each	N/A	194031

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components	(SLE)
Amount Per Serving	

Amount Fer Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 2.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Oct ving Oize	7. 1.00 Laci	•	
Amount Per Serving			
Calories		150.00	
Fat		5.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		107.50mg	
Carbohydra	ates	24.50g	
Fiber		2.50g	
Sugar		8.50g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.85mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Graham Snack

Servings:	8.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29387
School:	Concord Community Elementary Schools		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CRACKER GLDFSH GRHM VAN 3009Z PEPP	1 Each		198472
CRACKER GLDFSH CINN 300-2CT PEPPFM	1 Package		194510
CRACKER GRHM VAN CHAT 210-1Z KELL	1 Each		774471
CRACKER GRHM TIGER BITE CHOC 150-1Z	1 Package		123171
CRACKER GRHM STCK SCOOBY 210-1Z	1 Package		859550
CRACKER GRHM BUG BITES 210CT KEEB	1 Package		859560
CRACKER GLDFSH GRHM FREN TST 300-1Z	1 Each		288252
CRACKER GRHM GRIPZ CHOC IW 150CT KEEB	1 Package		282441

Preparation Instructions

Note: All items count as a dessert grain at lunch. Maximum amount of dessert grain allowed to offer per week is 2 oz equivalents.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 8.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		121.25	
Fat		3.88g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.94g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		114.38mg	
Carbohydra	ites	20.38g	
Fiber		1.25g	
Sugar		7.25g	
Protein		1.88g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	15.00mg	Iron	0.92mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Spaghetti and Meat Sauce

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10108
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTA SPAGHETTI CKD 4-5 TAVOLINI	1 Cup	**Non-Whole Grain**	835910
SAUCE SPAGHETTI BF REDC FAT 6-5 COMM	2/3 Cup		573201

Preparation Instructions

Heat Products according to manufactures directions.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.500	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		427.83	
Fat		13.03g	
SaturatedF	at	3.81g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	55.27mg	
Sodium		346.44mg	
Carbohydra	ates	52.04g	
Fiber		4.01g	
Sugar		9.03g	
Protein		23.07g	
Vitamin A	650.22IU	Vitamin C	19.09mg
Calcium	54.22mg	Iron	4.11mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Apple French Toast with Sausage and Scrambled Eggs

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44342
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TOAST TEXAS APPL CINN IW 96-3.3Z S&F	1 Slice	Equals 2.25 Grains	152504
EGG SCRMBD CKD FZ 4-5 CARG	1/2 Cup	Equals 2 Meat/Meat Alternative	192330
SAUSAGE PTY CKD IQF 1.5Z 12 GFS	1 Each	Equals 3/4 Meat/Meat Alternative	112620

Preparation Instructions

Cook each product according to directions on case.

For service: Serve 1 slice of French Toast, 1/2 cup of scrambled eggs, and 1 sausage patty together.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.750	
Grain	2.250	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving				
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		530.00		
Fat		29.00g		
SaturatedF	at	9.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	i	225.00mg		
Sodium		910.00mg		
Carbohydra	Carbohydrates 47.00g			
Fiber		2.00g		
Sugar		17.00g		
Protein		21.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	109.00mg	Iron	3.30mg	
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes				

Biscuit & Gravy

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-10706
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
GRAVY SAUS CNTRY 6-10 CHEFM	1/4 Cup	N/A	464694
BISCUIT WGRAIN EZ SPLIT 120-2Z PILLS	1 Each	N/A	631902

Preparation Instructions

Start with putting sausage gravy in steamer, cooking to 165 degrees. Then keep in warmer. Cook biscuits at 350 for 8 min. Then keep in warmer. Serve biscuit with 1/2 cup of gravy.

Updated 11.20.23

Meal Compon Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		310.00	
Fat		17.00g	
SaturatedF	at	9.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	10.00mg	
Sodium		660.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		6.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	170.00mg	Iron	1.60mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

BeneFIT Breakfast Bar

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-24448
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BAR BKFST OATML CHOC CHP BNFT 48- 2.5Z	1 Each		240721
BAR BKFST BAN CHOC CHNK IW 48-2.5Z	1 Each		875860
BAR BKFST APPL CINN BENEFIT 48-2.5Z	1 Each		879671

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Co	m	ponents	(SLE)
_	_	_		

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		280.00	
Fat		8.33g	
SaturatedF	at	3.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	15.00mg	
Sodium		216.67mg	
Carbohydra	ates	47.00g	
Fiber		3.33g	
Sugar		21.67g	
Protein		4.67g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	26.67mg	Iron	1.90mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Boom Boom Chicken w/ Bosco Stick

Servings:	160.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	10.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-41587
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD 6-5	45 Pound		536620
SAUCE BOOM BOOM 4-1GAL KENS	1 Gallon		877930
BREADSTICK CHS STFD WGRAIN 6 144CT	160 Each	CONVECTION Convection Oven1. Preheat oven to 400°F.2. Place Bosco Sticks on a baking sheet.3. THAWED: 7-9 minutes.4. Let stand 2 minutes before serving.CAUTION: FILLING MAY BE HOT!Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time andor temperature as necessary.Top Bosco Sticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking. DEEP_FRY Deep Fry1. Preheat oil to 350° F.2. THAWED ONLY: 1-2 minutes.3. Let stand 2 minutes before serving.CAUTION: FILLING MAY BE HOT!Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time andor temperature as necessary.Top Bosco Stick breadsticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking. THAW Thawing Instructions1. Thaw before baking.2. Keep Bosco Sticks covered while thawing3. Bosco Sticks have 8 days shelf life when refrigerated.Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time andor temperature as necessary.Top Bosco Sticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking.	235411

Preparation Instructions

Place one bag of frozen chicken at a time in a metal bowl. Add 1 & 3/4 cup boom boom sauce, toss until chicken is coated. Place chicken on a sheet tray that has been sprayed with pan spray. When all Chicken is coated and on Sheet trays, bake in a convection oven at 350 degrees for 15 to 20 minutes. (Oven Settings breaded product)

Before meal service place 10 Chicken smackers in food boats. Place in warmer till needed.

Heat Bosco Sticks according to package directions. Serve 1 Cheese Bosco Stick with each serving of chicken.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving

Meat	3.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 160.00 Serving Size: 10.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		541.93	
Fat		31.39g	
SaturatedF	at	7.64g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	100.23mg	
Sodium		995.28mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.39g	
Fiber		5.14g	
Sugar		2.60g	
Protein		29.88g	
Vitamin A	209.26IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	242.93mg	Iron	2.51mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Popcorn Chicken w/ Bosco Stick

Servings:	160.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	10.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44329
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD 6-5	45 Pound		536620
BREADSTICK CHS STFD WGRAIN 6 144CT	160 Each		235411

Preparation Instructions

Place one bag of frozen chicken on a sheet tray that has been sprayed with pan spray. Bake in a convection oven at 350 degrees for 15 to 20 minutes. (Oven Settings breaded product)

Before meal service place 10 Chicken smackers in food boats. Place in warmer till needed.

Heat Bosco Sticks according to package directions. Serve 1 Cheese Bosco Stick with each serving of chicken.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	3.000	
Grain	2.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 160.00 Serving Size: 10.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		422.04	
Fat		18.60g	
SaturatedF	at	5.64g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol 88.24mg			
Sodium 795.47mg			
Carbohydrates 34.79g		34.79g	
Fiber		5.14g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		29.88g	
Vitamin A	209.26IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	242.93mg	Iron	2.51mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is			

not used for evaluation purposes

White Chicken Chili

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44352
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DCD 1/2 WHT/DARK CKD 2-5 TYSON	15 Pound		570533
OIL OLIVE XVRGN ITAL 6-2LTR PG	1/2 Cup		432050
ONION DCD IQF 6-4 GCHC	3 Quart		261521
GARLIC CHPD IN WTR 6-32Z GCHC	1/4 Cup		321565
BROTH CHIX NO MSG 12-5 HRTHSTN	3 Gallon		261564
1% Low Fat White Milk*	6 Carton		13871
CHILIES GREEN DCD 12-26Z ORTG	1 Pint 1 Cup (3 Cup)		131460
BEAN GRT NORTHR 6-10 GCHC	4 Gallon 2 Quart (18 Quart)		119075
SPICE CUMIN GRND 15Z TRDE	1/2 Cup		273945
SPICE OREGANO WHL 24Z TRDE	1/4 Cup		518351
SPICE PEPR RED CAYENNE GRND 16Z TRDE	2 Teaspoon		225088

Preparation Instructions

1. Heat chicken according to directions on case.

CCP: Hot food should reach an internal temperature of 165°F or higher for at least 15 seconds.

- 2. Heat the oil in a large stock pot or steam kettle.
- 3. Add onions and garlic to the oil and cook for 3-5 minutes.
- 4. Slowly add remaining ingredients except for chicken and stir.
- 5. Add hot, diced chicken.
- 6. Bring to a boil, reduce heat, and simmer for 20 minutes.

CCP: Hold for hot service at 135° F or higher.

7. Serve 1 cup (8 oz ladle).

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

Meat	2.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.625
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		302.28	
Fat		5.27g	
SaturatedF	at	1.45g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	44.90mg	
Sodium		612.90mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.85g	
Fiber		10.26g	
Sugar		2.88g	
Protein		24.96g	
Vitamin A	8.40IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	110.52mg	Iron	3.82mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

French Toast Sticks with Sausage Links

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-14666
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRENCH TST STIX WGRAIN 12-2# RICH	4 Each		661062
SAUSAGE LNK SMOKEY CKD 16/ 4-3 GFS	2 Each		720038

Preparation Instructions

Lay out french toast sticks on paper liner on a sheet pan and cook according to directions on case. Tem at 145 and then keep in warmer until ready for service.

Lay out sausage on paper liner on a sheet pan and cook according to directions on case. Cook for 10 minutes and temp at 165. Then place in warmer until ready for service.

Updated 7.11.23

Meal	Cor	mpo	nents	(SLE)

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.250
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000
	<u> </u>

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving					
Calories		435.70			
Fat		24.70g			
SaturatedF	at	6.60g			
Trans Fat		0.14g			
Cholesterol		40.00mg			
Sodium		845.40mg	845.40mg		
Carbohydrates		39.00g	39.00g		
Fiber		3.30g			
Sugar		10.00g			
Protein		13.20g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	44.83mg	Iron	2.58mg		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Caesar Side Salad

Servings:	135.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-18695
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE RIBBONS 6-2 RSS	18 Pound		451730
CHEESE PARM SHRD FCY 10-2 PG	3 Pound	1.5 bags	460095
DRESSING CAESAR 4-1 GAL GFS	1 Gallon		818201
CROUTON MULTIGR CHS GARL 10-2# GCHC	1/3 Each	1/3 bag	748510

Preparation Instructions

Divide ingredients among 3 pans.

Each pan provides 45, 1 cup servings.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	0.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.500
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 135.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

COLAIN G CIZO					
Amount Pe	r Serving				
Calories		143.55	_		
Fat		14.21g			
SaturatedF	at	3.67g	3.67g		
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		18.36mg			
Sodium		345.87mg	345.87mg		
Carbohydrates		2.30g			
Fiber		0.38g	0.38g		
Sugar		0.97g			
Protein		3.22g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	94.94mg	Iron	0.00mg		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Siracha Honey Chicken

Servings:	54.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	10.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-38423
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD 6-5	540 Each	3-5 lb bags Or Use GFS#394053 (same serving)	536620
SAUCE SRIRACHA HNY 4-64FLZ	1 Quart 1 Pint (6 Cup)		113552

Preparation Instructions

Heat chicken and sauce separately.

Serve 10 pieces of chicken per serving and 1/8 cup (1 fluid ounce) sauce on top of chicken.

Meal Compon Amount Per Serving	ents (SLE)
Meat	2.000
Grain	1.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 54.00 Serving Size: 10.00 Each

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		322.22		
Fat		13.00g		
SaturatedF	at	3.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		70.00mg		
Sodium		870.00mg		
Carbohydrates		32.11g	32.11g	
Fiber		3.00g		
Sugar		14.22g		
Protein		19.00g		
Vitamin A	200.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	22.16mg	Iron	1.48mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Orange Chicken Smackers

Servings:	55.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-39013

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD 6-5	15 Pound		536620
SAUCE ORNG GINGR 45GAL ASIAN	1 Quart 1 Pint (6 Cup)		802860

Preparation Instructions

Bake popcorn chicken from frozen.

- 1. Take 3 sheet pans and place 1-5lb bag of popcorn chicken onto each sheet pan.
- 2. Bake: Conventional oven: 350 degrees for 10-12 minutes OR Convection oven at 350 degrees for 6-8 minutes.
- 3. Once chicken has reached temperature place all three sheet pans into a 6 inch and add 8 cups of sauce.
- 4. Toss popcorn chicken in sauce enough to coat.
- 5. Hold for in warmer until ready for service.

Each student should receive 10 pieces of popcorn chicken.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.000	
Grain	1.000	
Fruit	0.000	
GreenVeg	0.000	
RedVeg	0.000	
OtherVeg	0.000	
Legumes	0.000	
Starch	0.000	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 55.00 Serving Size: 0.00			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		316.16	
Fat		13.19g	
SaturatedFa	at	3.04g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		71.02mg	
Sodium		671.49mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.21g	
Fiber		3.04g	
Sugar		12.22g	
Protein		19.28g	
Vitamin A	202.92IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.29mg	Iron	1.46mg
*All reporting of	of TransFat is fo	or information or	nly, and is

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Bacon Cheeseburger*

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10098
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1 Slice		100036
BACON CKD RND 192CT HRML	1 Slice		433608
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10- 12CT	1 Each		266546
BEEF STK SMKY GRLL 100-3Z PIER	1 Each	BAKE From a frozen state: Conventional Oven Bake on a pan in a preheated conventional oven at 350°F for 20-22 minutes. Times given are approximate. CONVECTION From a frozen state: Convection Oven Bake on a pan in a preheated convection oven at 350°F for 8-9 minutes. Times given are approximate.	451400

Preparation Instructions

Lay frozen burger on double paper lined sheet tray add bacon on top. Bake at 350 for 10 minutes. Place on bun and add 1 slice of cheese

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	-
Meat	3.500
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		470.00	
Fat		25.50g	
SaturatedF	at	10.50g	
Trans Fat		1.00g	
Cholestero		92.50mg	
Sodium		960.01mg	
Carbohydra	ates	26.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		4.50g	
Protein		28.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chicken Pot Pie

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10157
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FILLING POT PIE CHIX 4-5 JTM	1 Cup		513242
BISCUIT WGRAIN EZ SPLIT 120-2Z PILLS	1 Each		631902

Preparation Instructions

Pot Pie Filling: KEEP FROZEN Place sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water. Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature. CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned.

Biscuit: BAKE

- 1. KEEP PRODUCT FROZEN AT 0 F TO -10 F UNTIL READY TO USE.
- 2. PAN FROZEN DOUGH ON PAPER LINED SHEET PAN. FULL SHEET PAN: INDIVIDUAL 8 X 5; CLUSTERED HONEYCOMB OF 51. HALF SHEET PAN: INDIVIDUAL 5 X 4; CLUSTERED HONEYCOMB OF 21. * LEAVE ABOUT 1
- 4" SPACE BETWEEN THE BISCUITS WHEN CLUSTERED
- 3. BAKE UNTIL GOLDEN BROWN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 375 F 12 TO 16 MINUTES. CONVECTION OVEN: 325 F 8 TO 12 MINUTES FOR INDIVIDUAL PANNED AND 12 TO 16 MINUTES FOR CLUSTERED. BAKE TIMES WILL VARY DUE TO OVENS. ADJUST TIMES ACCORDINGLY.

Updated 11.20.23

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving

	5
Meat	2.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		441.45	
Fat		17.96g	
SaturatedF	at	11.93g	
Trans Fat		0.06g	
Cholestero	ı	46.74mg	
Sodium		1119.32mg	
Carbohydra	ates	48.48g	
Fiber		4.02g	
Sugar		7.05g	
Protein		19.54g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	233.16mg	Iron	2.41mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Chili Cheese Loaded Potato Wedges

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29060
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Potatoes, Wedges, Low-sodium Frozen	1 Cup		100355
CHILI BEEF W/BEAN 6-5 COMM	2/3 Cup		344012
SAUCE CHS ULTIM YEL POUC 6-106Z LOL	1/4 Cup		310668

Preparation Instructions

Chili Cook: KEEP FROZEN Place sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water. Heat Approximately 30 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature. CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned

1 serving includes: 1 cup of potato wedges, 2/3 cup (#6 disher) chili, and 1/4 cup (2 fluid ounce spoodle) of cheese sauce. Will need to pair with grain item.

Update 11.21.23

Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.500		
Grain	0.000		
Fruit	0.000		
GreenVeg	0.000		
RedVeg	0.130		
OtherVeg	0.000		
Legumes	0.000		
Starch	1.000		

Nutritio	n Facts				
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00					
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Servin	g			
Amount Pe	r Serving				
Calories		383.22			
Fat		15.95g			
SaturatedF	at	7.70g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholestero	I	36.12mg			
Sodium		622.85mg			
Carbohydra	ates	42.18g			
Fiber		5.84g			
Sugar		2.30g			
Protein		15.44g			
Vitamin A	575.53IU	Vitamin C	8.73mg		
Calcium	200.59mg	Iron	1.38mg		
	of TransFat is fo		nly, and is		

Variety of Super Bakery Flavored Bread

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-44353
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD BANANA IW 75-3.45Z SUPBAK	1 Each		319413
BREAD BLUEB IW 75-3.45Z SUPBAK	1 Each		319418
BREAD LEM IW 75-3.45Z SUPBAK	1 Each		320907

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components	(SLE)
Λ	D O	

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.000
Grain	2.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Corving Cize	3. 1.00 Luon		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		253.33	
Fat		8.00g	
SaturatedF	at	1.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		246.67mg	
Carbohydra	ates	44.67g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		21.00g	
Protein		5.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	117.67mg	Iron	1.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Chicken Sandwich*

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10156
School:	Concord High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX BRST BRD CKD WGRAIN 3.75Z 4-7.5	1 Each		525480
BUN HAMB SLCD WGRAIN WHT 4 10-12CT	1 Each		266546

Preparation Instructions

Lay out chicken on paper then on sheet pan . Cook at 350 for 25 min , temp at 165 . Place chicken on a bun , and fold in a foil wrap . Place on sheet pan in the warmer and serve .

Meal	Co	om	oonents	(SLE)
	_	_		

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.000
Grain	3.000
Fruit	0.000
GreenVeg	0.000
RedVeg	0.000
OtherVeg	0.000
Legumes	0.000
Starch	0.000

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size	5. 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		350.00	
Fat		11.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		45.00mg	
Sodium		530.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	34.00g	
Fiber		6.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		24.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	3.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Nutrition - Per 100g

Mashed Potatoes

Servings:	38.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28210
School:	Concord Community Elementary Schools		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO PRLS EXCEL 12-28Z BAMER	1 Pound 12 Ounce (28 Ounce)		613738
Tap Water for Recipes	1 Gallon 1 Cup (17 Cup)		000001WTR

Preparation Instructions

RECONSTITUTE

1: Pour 4L (about 1 gallon plus 1 cup) of hot water (170-190°F) into 6" deep half-size steamtable pan. 2: Add all potatoes, stir for 15 seconds. 3: Let stand for 5 minutes, stir and serve.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving				
Meat	0.000			
Grain	0.000			
Fruit	0.000			
GreenVeg	0.000			
RedVeg	0.000			
OtherVeg	0.000			
Legumes	0.000			
Starch	0.027			

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 38.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

301 VIII 9 3120. 0.00 34p					
Amount Per Serving					
Calories		4.90			
Fat		0.05g			
SaturatedFat		0.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		0.00mg			
Sodium		20.13mg			
Carbohydrates		0.92g			
Fiber		0.05g			
Sugar		0.00g			
Protein		0.11g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	0.54mg	Iron	0.02mg		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

^{**}One or more nutritional components are missing from at least one item on this recipe.